
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Our Ref MLVC 13/1650 

26th June 2013 

Dear Ms O'Sullivan, 

MINISTER'S OFFICE <minister@dttas.ie> 
26 June 2013 10:30 
Eve O'Sullivan 
Our Ref MLVC 13/1650 
ATT00001.txt 

On behalf of Minister Varadkar ,I wish to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence. 

Yours sincerely 

Chris Smith 
Private Secretary 

l_-ll^"-ll -._I-- - - x " ~  _ _ ~ - - - ~  
From: Eve O'Sullivan [mailto:E.O'Sullivan@epa.ie] 
Sent: 26 June 2013 10:23 
To: MINISTER'S OFFICE 
Subject: EPA PO521-01 Roadstone Wood Limited 

Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport 
Department for Transport, Tourism and Sport 
44 Kildare Street 
Dublin 2 

Dear Sir, 

I wish to advise in accordance with the requirement of Article 20( 1 )  of the Environmental Protection Agency (Licensing) 
Regulations, as amended, that the Agency proposes to review a.licence, details of which are set out below. 

Name and address of Licensee: 
Location of facility: 
National Grid Reference: 
*Class and nature of the activity: 

Reference No. in the Register 
of Licences of existing licence: 

Reference No. in the Register 
of Licences of the review: 

Date of Publication of Notice 
under 87(l)(b) of EPA Acts: 

.. , 
v 

Roadstone Wood Limited, Maddoxtown, County Kilkenny 
Maddoxtown, County Kilkenny 
E2556N 1 5 1 5 

Class 1.3.0 the extraction and processing (including size reduction, grading and 
heating) of minerals within the meaning of the Minerals Development Acts, 
1940 to 1979, where an activity involves any operation where the level of 
extracted/processed minerals is greater than 200,000 tonnes per annum 

PO521-01 
PO52 1-02 

30 June 201 1 
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